Martin, Benjamin@Waterboards

From: Ajello, Marnie@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Lawrence S. Bazel; Drabandt, Laura@Waterboards

Cc: Lee, Shin-Roei@Waterboards; Elias, David@Waterboards; Morrison,

Elizabeth@Waterboards; Wells, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards;
Farres, Agnes@Waterboards; Martin, Benjamin@Waterboards; Thompson,
Brian@Waterboards; Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Lichten, Keith@Waterboards; Austin,
Tamarin@Waterboards; Macedo, Julie@Waterboards; Drabandt, Laura@Waterboards;
McChesney, Frances@Waterboards; Matthew Bullock

Subject: RE: Schedule
Attachments: Attachment A_Revised Hearing Procedure for ACL No. R2-2016-1008 (Point
Buckler).pdf

Dear Mr. Bazel and Ms. Drabandt:

The Advisory Team has received the Dischargers’ request for a two-day extension of the deadline to file a response to
the Prosecution Team’s evidence, and the Parties’ joint request for a two-day extension of the rebuttal deadline. In light
of the Prosecution Team’s non-objection to extending the response deadline and after consultation with the Board
Chair, the Advisory Team will grant extensions of both the Dischargers’ response deadline and the rebuttal deadline.

Accordingly, the following deadlines apply:

1) The Dischargers shall submit their response electronically and in hard copy to me and the designated parties by
5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, October 19, 2016;

2) Any party wishing to rebut previously submitted information shall submit a rebuttal electronically and in hard
copy to me and the designated parties by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 16, 2016.

Please note that the November 14, 2016 deadline to submit evidentiary objections and to request additional time to
present evidence at the hearing has not changed. An updated hearing procedure reflecting these deadlines is attached.

Please contact me at (916) 327-4439 if you have questions.
Sincerely,

Marnie Ajello

From: Lawrence S. Bazel [mailto:lbazel@briscoelaw.net]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Ajello, Marnie@Waterboards

Cc: Lee, Shin-Roei@Waterboards; Elias, David@Waterboards; Morrison, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Wells,
Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; Farres, Agnes@Waterboards; Martin, Benjamin@Waterboards;
Thompson, Brian@Waterboards; Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Lichten, Keith@Waterboards; Austin,
Tamarin@Waterboards; Macedo, Julie@Waterboards; Drabandt, Laura@Waterboards; McChesney,
Frances@Waterboards; Matthew Bullock

Subject: FW: Schedule




Dear Ms. Ajello,

According to the current schedule, my response to the Prosecution Team's submission is due next Monday. I would like an
additional two days for the submission, which would become due next Wednesday. Part of my problem arises from the
conflicting schedule of financial people, who are working day and night because the due date for tax returns is Monday. As
you can see from the e-mail chain below, the Prosecution Team does not object to this request, but would like an additional
two day on their reply. I support that request.

I recognize that time is short, but I would appreciate a response to this request today.

Thanks very much.

Larry Bazel
=] LAWRENCE S. BAZEL
155 Sansome Street, Seventh Floor
San Francisco, California 94104
Office: (415) 402-2700 Direct: (415) 402-2711
————— Original Message-----

From: Lawrence S. Bazel

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:35 PM

To: Drabandt, Laura@Waterboards <Laura.Drabandt@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule

Laura,
Two extra days on the rebuttal deadline is fine with me.
I'll follow up with my team on the 25 Oct date.

Thanks,

Larry

Lawrence S. Bazel

————— Original Message-----

From: Drabandt, Laura@Waterboatds [mailto:Laura.Drabandt@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Lawrence S. Bazel <lbazel@btiscoelaw.net>

Subject: Schedule

Hi Larry,

Dyan and the prosecution team will not object to adding two days to the submittal deadline, moving it to Wednesday, Oct. 19,
as long as the rebuttal deadline is moved two days also. I'll await your request to Advisory.

Also, Oct. 25 is looking like the best date to reschedule our meeting. I anticipate confirming tomorrow or Monday.

I'm on the road so please email if you need anything.



Thanks,
Laura



